
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

702.486.8080 
555 East Washington Ave., Suite 4900, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

OWINN.NV.GOV 

 
MEMO 

To:  All Nevada Registered Apprenticeship Programs 
From:  Richard J. Williams, State Apprenticeship Director 
Date:  May 6, 2021 
Subject: Pausing the Enforcement of NAC 610.365 

 
As a proactive step to assist Nevada’s Registered Apprenticeship Programs due to the Covid 19 

pandemic, The Nevada State Apprenticeship Council voted at its May 6, 2021 meeting to pause the 
enforcement of NAC 610.365 up to January 1, 2022.  Please note, the Nevada State Apprenticeship 
Council may rescind this policy at any of its remaining 2021 meetings at its discretion. 
 

For your review, the regulation has been inserted below. 
 
      NAC 610.365  Cancellation of approved program or occupation within approved 

program. (NRS 610.090, 610.095) 
     1.  After serving notice of its intent as set forth in subsection 2, the Council may cancel 

an approved program or an occupation within an approved program, if the program has not 
indentured an apprentice within the immediately preceding year. 

     2.  Not less than 30 days before the Council cancels an approved program or occupation 
within an approved program pursuant to subsection 1, the Council will serve notice of its intended 
action by certified mail to the last known address of the sponsor of the approved program. 

     (Added to NAC by Apprenticeship Council by R142-01, eff. 12-17-2001) 

 


